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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 9:48 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for November 1 - Women's Soccer, Public Safety 

Message: Propping Open Doors, Dreamgirls Auditions, Spain Study Abroad Interest 

Session, and more ...

 

  
    

  

 

Today: Women’s Soccer  
Lincoln University women's soccer team will play their final 

home game today at 5 pm vs. Salem International @ Lions 

Stadium.   The game is also our Domestic Violence Awareness 

game and we will be honoring our three senior players.    

Free Admission. 

Contact:  Emmanuel Awotula 

Read More 

 

 

  

 
 
 

 

Public Safety Message: Propping Open Doors 
Please read the attached message from Public Safety and refrain from 

propping open any door on campus. 

Contact: James Connor 

Read More 

 

Today/Tomorrow: Dreamgirls Auditions 
Come Audition for the Spring Musical Dreamgirls.  Audition will be held 

today and tomorrow at 7 pm in the Ware Center Theater.  Please see the 

attached flyer for details. 

Contact: Sonia Roumaniotis 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow: Spain Study Abroad Interest Session 
Study Abroad to Spain Interest Session, Thursday November 2 at  

6:30 pm Ivory Nelson Science Bldg room 119.  Please RSVP 

to  epoe@lincoln.edu.  (Please submit ONE RSVP only). 

Contact: Evelyn Poe 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG474893493.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A Reminder for the Lincoln University Community.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Dreamgirls Flier.docx
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November 3: King's Korner 
Mister Lincoln University Presents King's Korner!  Come join Mister 

Lincoln University and other panelist in an open discussion about campus 

life, academics, and how to become a leader. Catch them this Friday, 

November 3 at 6 pm in the Student Union Building theater. For more 

information please do not hesitate to contact Mister Lincoln University at 

tomell.harbison@lincoln.edu. 

Contact:  Tomell Harbison 

Read More  

 

November 6: Flu Shots 
Call Health Services to schedule your flu shot. Today and November 6 are 

the last days for appointments.  
Contact:  Theresa Richards 

Read More 

 

November 7: Student Body Meeting 
Join SGA next Tuesday at 8 pm in the Grim Hall Auditorium for our first 

Student Body Meeting. We are encouraging all students to attend! 

Classboard representatives must be present. See you there! 

Contact:  Student Government Association 

Read More 

 

New Yoga Classes in the Wellness Center 
Please see the attached flyer listing the new Yoga classes in the Wellness 

Center.    

Contact:  Gerard Garlic 

Read More 

 

SGA Mobile Application  
The SGA Mobile Application is finally revamped with a new look and new 

features! Update or download our app today (LUPASGA)‼ � #TheRevolutionWillBeTelevised #LUPASGA  

Contact:  Student Government Association 

Read More 

 

Introductory Portuguese  
Dr. Euclides Goncalves, the Fulbright Scholar-In-Residence for the 2017-

2018 Academic Year, will give a course in Introductory Portuguese for all 

interested students.  The course will be on Monday evenings from 6 to 

6:45 pm in Grim Hall Room 307. 

Contact:  Euclides Goncalves 

 

Submit Your 2018-2019 FAFSA Now! 
As of October 1, the 2018-2019 FAFSA opened for submission.  A 

completed Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) starts 

a  student’s awarding process for the next academic year. Students will 

need to have FSA IDs and 2016 tax information to complete the 

application. The IRS Data Retrieval Tool is strongly encouraged to make 

income reporting easier and more accurate. The Office of Financial Aid is 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_1441 %281%29.JPG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2017 Flu SHot Schedule_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/5D2BEECB-76F8-4192-8F01-0EB6C3533645.jpeg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Yoga Classes - Wellness Center - Fall 2017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/25526E3B-E711-4870-BAB8-772E675BFCCA.jpeg
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encouraging faculty and staff to assist in spreading the word to students 

to ensure they are prepared financially for next year. For more 

information regarding the 2018-2019 FAFSA, please contact the Office of 

Financial Aid at financialaid@lincoln.edu. 

Contact: Danielle Smithson 

Read More 

 

Major League Baseball Diversity Fellowship Program 
Please see the attached regarding the Major League Baseball Diversity 

Fellowship Program. 

Contact: Ralph Simpson 

Read More / Invitation Letter  

 

Kellogg Internship  
Please inform your students: Kellogg is now hiring HBCU students on 

HBCUConnect.com for the 2018 internship season. 

Contact: Ralph Simpson 

Read more 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson 

Hospitality has available to the entire campus. A link to the student 

group catering guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
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